Message

From: John Glicksman [/O=POWERSTREAM/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JOHN.GLICKSMAN]

Sent: 11/28/2011 8:29:47 PM

To: Mark Henderson [/O=POWERSTREAM/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MARK.HENDERSON]

cc: Dennis Nolan [/O=POWERSTREAM/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DENNIS.NOLAN]; John
Glicksman [/O=POWERSTREAM/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JOHN.GLICKSMAN]

Subject: Confidential: Thursday morning

Mark

Pls see below. Based on a response I got from Brian, I think you and I will be accompanying him to a meeting

in Collingwood Thursday morning. Brian will give us more details regarding this tomorrow.

Based on my discussion with Paul this evening I understand that others were more detailed wrt the type and
costs of operational services they would offer Collus Hydro. I expect that we will get more details regarding this
when Ed calls to formally invite us in.

Have a
John

good evening

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "John Glicksman"
Dnte: 2R Nnvemher 2011 » »a rooevi P

{

buu_]ea: vonraenual: 1 nursaay morning

Brian

I understand that we will likely be "invited" to meet with Ed Houghton and/or his task team
Thursday morning and you have agreed to free up your time to do so.

I am scheduled to go to the Barrie Chamber of Commerce dinner on Wednesday night and will
arrange, as necessary, to stay overnight in that area so that I can join you as you deem necessary
for the Thursday meeting.

I'm not sure if you want anyone else to go along too.

I have been told that Ed will likely call one of us tomorrow around noon to formally ask us to
come up.

Have a good evening

John

Sent from my iPhone



